

CORPORATE AND COMMERCIAL LEGAL SERVICES FOR LIFE SCIENCE COMPANIES

www.LifeScienceLegal.com

JOHN M. GREEN

JGreen@LifeScienceLegal.com

M 973.229.7310

Practice Focus:

John is a life science attorney with wide-ranging experience within the pharmaceutical industry. He has a distinctive background combining scientific, procurement, and legal experience enabling him to understand and effectively support the needs of life science companies.



John has served as in-house counsel for Radius Health, Eloxx Pharmaceuticals as Senior Corporate Counsel and Assistant Secretary and, most recently, Inovio Pharmaceuticals as Senior Corporate Counsel. He has managed and developed contract teams and processes, negotiated a wide range of contracts and provided legal support in various areas, including clinical operations, research and development, manufacturing, supply, material transfer, distribution, quality, procurement, commercial, business development and information technology. Additionally, he has experience in drafting corporate policies and corporate governance matters.

John began his career supporting clinical trials in various business operations positions within CROs and served in a leadership role within the Contracts and Outsourcing Department for NPS Pharmaceuticals/Shire (acquired by Takeda).

John's most recent focus has been on contracts and the support of research and development activities. He has experience developing contract policies, processes and templates, and has successfully implemented multiple contract management systems. He has drafted and negotiated a wide array of agreements, including clinical trial, letters of indemnification, material transfer, sponsored research, consulting, service, confidentiality. speaker, advisorv board. distribution, manufacturing, supply, quality, license, and software agreements. His experience enables him to effectively collaborate with clinical operations teams to support clinical trials, including through the review of site agreements, subject informed consent forms, and advertisements.

Education:

J.D. Rutgers School of Law

M.M.S. Drexel University (formerly MCP Hahnemann)

B.A. Washington & Lee University

Bar Admissions:

New Jersey, Pennsylvania

Current and Previous Positions:

Current Life Science Legal, LLC

2021 to 2023 Inovio Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

2018 to 2021 Eloxx Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

2015 to 2018 Radius Health, Inc.

2005 to 2015 NPS Pharmaceuticals, Inc.